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From: ""Mullaley, Julia"
To : "Evans, Catherine" , ""MacPherson, Mabel"
Subject : FW: Meeting and Update with Premier

Can you please facilitate the requested meeting. Thanks.
Julia

From: DawnDalley@nalcorenergy.com [mailto: DawnDalley@nalcorenergy.com]
Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 2:37 PM

To: Mullaley, Julia

Subject: Meeting and Update with Premier

Julia

Ed would like to schedule an update/briefing meeting with the Premier and Minister for Friday, if possible, to review the upcoming
issues/opportunities list as we had discussed at the meeting last week. We are hoping that regular engagement meetings like this
where we can preview and review upcoming issues may assist in ensuring everyone has the information they require.

Let me know if that works for the Premier et al.

Many thanks.

Dawn

Dawn S. Dalley

Vice President, Corporate Relations & Customer Service
Nalcor Energy

t.709.737.1315 c. 709.727.7715 e. ddalley@nalcorenergy.com
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